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August 6, 2018 
 
 
Thomas D. Johnston, P.S., P.E.  
TGC Engineering 
330 Louisiana Blvd NE 
Albuquerque, NM, 87108 
 
 
RE: 1422 Van Cleave Road NW 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 06/27/18 

Engineer’s Certification Date: 08/06/18 
 Hydrology File: G13D034 
 
 
Dear Mr. Johnston:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your Certification and site photos received 08/06/18, the 
above referenced Certification is acceptable for Building Pad Certification for 1422 Van Cleave 
Road NW.   
 
As a reminder, prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology, 
Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required and a formal Elevation Certificate 
needs to be submitted to Hydrology.  Also, please provide a Private Facility Drainage Covenant 
per Chapter 17 of the DPM for retention ponds prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  
Please submit this on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 





 
 
July 24, 2018 
 
City of Albuquerque 
600 2nd Street NW 
Plaza Del Sol Building 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
 
RE: Pad Certification, 1422 Van Cleave NW, G13/D034 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Wayjohn Surveying Inc. has measured the building pad at 1422 Van Cleave Road NW, 
and it has been determined that the elevation of the building pad is in compliance with the 
grading and drainage plan dated June 27, 2018.  I hereby certify the building pad in 
compliance with said grading and drainage plan. 
 
Thank you for your time in considering this matter.  If you have any questions, please 
give me a call at the above number. 
 
 

 
 
Thomas Johnston, PE 
Principal 
TGC Engineering, Inc. 
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